—
OV~ B W N —

-tk-h-h-h-bs-hLL&mwwwmwmwwwmwmmwmmwmm»—u—-u—-»—---—-n—-—-.--
ooﬂc\m-r:-ww-—-o\ooo-—qc\mmewoxooou@m-hwm—-ooooqc\m-h-wt\.)-—l

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING April 8, 2008 Page 1

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING of the City Council of the City of Orange City, Florida,
held on Tuesday, April 8, 2008 at 7:00 p.m. in Council Chambers, 201 N, Holly Avenue, Orange City.

CALL TO ORDER
The Meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Mayor Strickland and roll call was taken.
ROLL CALL

PRESENT: Mayor Harley Strickland; Vice Mayor Jeff Allebach; Counca] _'Members; Tom Laputka, Jim
Mahoney, Don Sherrill, Donald Sandford; City Attorney: William Reischmann; City

I

Manager John McCue, City Clerk Deborah Renner

ABSENT: Council Member Abraham
The Invocation was given by Council Member Sherrillg;§f;§ﬂowed by%g}_g Pledge of Allegiﬁﬁce

1. PRESENTATIONS: None at this time.

2. CITIZENS COMMENTS:

Sandy Jones, 403 W. New York Avenue, came forward and advised Council that she received an
usually high water bill. She distributed copies of her water bills to the Council (a copy of which is
attached and becomes a permanent part of these minutes). Ms: Jones said that in March she was billed
for 34,000 gallons of water. ;:8he said she lives alone and does not have a pool or irrigation system and
could not have used that much water. :In February she was billed for 18,000 gallons and 2,000 gallons in
January. Ms. Jones advised that the meter was tested twice and the results showed that the meter was
working properly. She said :

having a leak and said that &f)@k@@}i@&nymbﬂ@f staff people to no avail. She advised Council
that she had enfergd i payment pla 1 the ‘t%ffiii:@éé“She stated, “I am not against paying my fair share

Ht was guggested that thete'was a leak. Ms. Jones emphatically denied

an with
of my billzéﬁfffi‘. there 5,00 Rossibf&@%?igay I could have used that much water.”

b 1
Mr. McGitie acknowledged M. Jones complaint noting that he and Ms. Davis had discussed the matter
in detail. B{gﬂ%@ld a fourteen month historical profile of Ms. Jones® water use was reviewed. The Utility
tested the meter:twice and that'it appears to be working properly. He stated, “It is very clear that

something hapf)m on the othéjf side of the meter.” He suggested that the water use could have come
from a number of sougces including a leaky toilet or a soaker hose left on all night. He said that staff

does not want to be pt _,ii;?_;;?pb'sition of making a judgment on what happened with no way to validate it.
Mr. McCue said that he. understands the situation, but there is nothing that can be done. He said that
Ms. Jones has made good faith efforts to resolve the situation and pay her bill.

Council Member Laputka said that he had a similar situation and discovered that he had an underground
leak. Ms. Jones said that she turned off everything and checked for leaks. She said that she understands
the water company’s position, that if water goes through the meter, it must be true but maintained that in
this case, “it’s just not true.”

Mr. McCue said that he also had a similar situation with the County. He said that he challenged the
County and that they had the same position as he does now and eventually he had to enter into a



—
[ RN R LIRS B BRI ~SIR S B N

JE S L N N SO SN TS BRSPS B TT LTS RS B UL U R U R U R S B S O R 6 T 6 T S B O I S I N T N R T T o T Y e
h B W= O WO~V Wk — OO0~ WUhd LN — OS] 2w —

46
47
48

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING April 8, 2008 Page 2

payment plan to resolve the bill. Mr. McCue advised Council that the proposed Ultility policy provides
options for addressing these kinds of issues however that is not the law today. He said the code is very
clear and unless it is an employee error or equipment malfunction there is nothing that the Utility can
do. Mr. McCue said that staff will meet with Ms, Jones’ to discuss her options. He stated, “I can’t
guarantee you that it is going to come out 100% to your satisfaction but we will give it another look.”
Mr. McCue said that he will email Council when it is resolved.

Mayor Strickland reiterated that staff would meet with Ms. Jones. He thanked her for bringing the issue
to the Council.

3. CONSENT AGENDA: None at this time.

4, ORDINANCES — FIRST READING:

A. ORDINANCE NO. 348: An ordinance of the :C;i'ty of Orange City, Florida, annexing the
Orange Commerce Park property into the corporate limits of the Ci&ﬁy of Orange City,
Florlda said property being generally lacated on the cast 31de of North F:;Qlusm Avenue

acres; in accordance with the voluntary anne;{at;ml pi‘ows:on of Florida Statute 171. 044
redefining the boundarles of the Clty of Orange C@}npy amendmg the approprlate sections

Chester Murray, Developﬁiént S5 es Director, ad%éiised that this item was pulled from the last agenda
due to ObjeCtIOIlS from the County He said staff met w1th the County today and that is was an aInlable

county and would" gsizg to go through Orange C1ty s development review process. He said that county
properties that are co § may consider annexing into the city to avoid a dual development review
process. Referring to aﬂPEwerPomt presentation {(a copy of which is attached and becomes a part of
these minutes), Mr. Mutray noted the location of the property and advised that it does not create an
enclave. He said that this is the first of several annexations and that the city limits will extend north
very rapidly once this annexation is final.

Motion passed by unanimous 6/0 roll call vote of the Council.

5. PUBLIC HEARINGS/ORDINANCES - SECOND & FINAL READING:



D OO0 ] ON LA e D D —

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING April 8, 2008 Page 3

A. ORDINANCE NO. 347: An ordinance of the City Council of the City of Orange City,
Florida, providing for a non-exclusive franchise to Orlando Waste Paper Co., Inc., for the
collection and disposal of commercial trash, garbage, recyclable materials and other refuse
within the city limits; providing for definitions, terms, condition, rates, compliance with
laws, arbitration, standards of performance, collection, regulation operations, hours, routes,
penalties, accounting, complaint resolutions; containing a repealer provision; a severability
clause and providing for an effective date.

Council Member Sandford moved to adopt Ordinance No; 347 seconded
by Council Member Laputka. T :

«««««

Mayor Strickland opened the public hearing by asking if anyone; iw@m to speak in favor of or in
opposition to the proposed ordinance. No one appeared. The Ma,yi&“ cIose("ﬁ thie public hearing.

Mr, McCue noted that nothmg has changed since first readgng Counc11 MembepMahoney questioned
in the body of the ordinance and Section 14 of the contract regarding the assessment of thie franchise fee.
Ms Davis said that currently Orlando Waste is domg recycimg and is exempt under state law from
the city could not charge a franchlse fee for recycling. Mr. I{ejgschmann explained that if there is a
conflict between the body of the ordinance and a paragraph heading, the body of the paragraph would
always take precedence. He saiditisa scrlveners error and could be corrected without jeopardizing the
second readmg Council Member Mahoney askeé w@uy..a franchise fee ‘Wwould not be assessed. Ms.

hng 11{ ‘the city they are exempt from

Cdﬁk&l Member Laputka moved to approve Resolution No. 476-08,
secon‘aeg by COllllCll Member Mahoney.

Paul Johnson, Public W‘ég}i(s Director, came forward. Mr, McCue explained that this resolution will
create a list of consultmg engineers to bid on the City’s projects. He said that engineering projects
would not be advertised for bidding; instead the firms on the list would be solicited to submit a bid

package.

Council Member Sandford clarified that the city would only solicit bids from the current pool listing.
Mr. McCue responded in the affirmative. Mr. Johnson noted that the City already has an existing pool.
He said this list would replace the current pool as the contracts come to term.

Motion passed by unanimous 6/0 roll call vote of the Council.



[
OOV~ R W N -

BEEEE R DR DL LWL LW W W WER R R DN DN NN B D) e e e e e e e e
OO N e, O OW1AUNPEWN,OOVURITARUMEWUN—LOWOW~IONWU W —

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING April 8, 2008 Page 4

B. RESOLUTION NO. 477-08: A resolution of the City Council of the City of Orange City,
Florida, appointing Robert Storke to Seat #06 on the Orange City Planning Commission;
repealing all resolutions in Conflict herewith and providing for an effective date.

Council Member Mahoney moved to approve Resolution No. 477-08,
seconded by Council Member Laputka.

Council Member Mahoney announced that Hector Gonzalez resigned from:the Planning Commission.
He said that he asked Robert Storke if he was willing to serve and he agreed. Council Member
Mahoney said that he received numerous calls from people expressing a willingness to serve and stated,
“That is a very different situation than historically what has taken p}ace, - Council Member Mahoney
said that even though he has already invited 5 citizens to partlctfjate in th¢ goal setting workshop, he

Mayor Strickland remarked that he has asked people to- nd as alfemates He saJd thaﬁ%t wunds like a
good idea and there is no need to formalize it. » iy

Council Member Mahoney said that there were some concern Mr. Storke’s participation in both the
Charter Review Committee and the Planning Commission would violate the Charter. He said that he
asked for a legal opinion and was advised that it:would be a conflict. Mr. Reischmann clarified that Ms.
Renner contacted him and asked him to look at the ‘Charter to detemilne if Mr. Storke’s appointment
would be a violation. He said that at first glance it appearcd that the Tanguage in the Charter would
prevent someone from servmg in two offices. He. noted that hat: language was taken from the Florida
__g been a series of opinions by the Attorney General that state that a

committee and becaise thﬁtz?ommmge 1s ongomg at th}s time, he chose an appointee that has a working |
knowledge of the Clty Chaﬁé r. He ddvised Coung;il that his replacement to the Charter Review

Mr. McCue explamed th@uCommumty Development Block Grant (CDBG) process. He said that it is a
federal program “passed through” the state down to the county level and the city has no control over
how much is received. He said the City’s proportlonal share is based on the 1990 census and that these
funds are utilized for community development in the low to moderate income communities of the city.
Mr. Johnson displayed maps noting that the CDBG eligible area has decreased in size.

In response to a question from Council Member Mahoney, Mr. McCue noted that the formula used to
determine the city’s share is complicated and that the county determines the amount of the grant based
on the census. Mr. McCue pointed out that the funding decreased from $68,000 to $57,000. He said
that if the County administers the project, the grant amount would be reduced by 30% for overhead. He
commented that the money goes further when the City does its own work. Mr. McCue advised that this



=R~ SN [ RV N S

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING April 8, 2008 Page 5

year’s allotment would be used toward the Carpenter Avenue sewer project. He said the project design
is 60% complete now.

Vice Mayor Allebach moved to approve the 2008-2009 annual plan and five
year CDBG budget projections as presented by the City Manager,
seconded by Council Member Sherrill.

Council Member Sandford questioned why the City needs sewer lines. Mr. McCue explained that it is
necessary to comply with State requirements. In addition, it is required for the commercial
redevelopment of 17-92. He recalled that some time ago, Walgreens wanted to build a store on 17-92,
but could not because of the storm water and septic requirements. Mr. McCue said that it is critical for
the future redevelopment of the 17-92 corridor.

In response to a question from Council Member Laputka, Mr, McCue said that .the sewer line would run

north and south on Carpenter Avenue up to New York Avenue and there would be. ﬁezders from 17-92 to
Carpenter Avenue. i

vvvvv

Vice Mayor Allebach commented that this: prozject is an mexpen§1: 3
He predicted that some time in the future the State. will mandate tha: i

Blue Springs Park must have a sewer system. *§
ki

Motion passed with a 6/ voice vo&', g E'--;;:__ -
<l : NIt I

8. REPORTS:

Mr. McCue ren 1}3?@;1 Counci ’éhe Goal Settmg Workshop for April 9, 2008. He explained that the
Council’s r@%e is to'inte a_g! t with tﬁe itizens and to take notes. Council members will rotate the tables
and hay, ﬁn opportunity ‘t¢: flspeak to all articipants. He said that individual digital recorders will be at
each té ;fpr the purpose oﬁﬁd‘;@ takin [ H¢ said that information from the workshop will be presented
at the Cor.m@l s final sessmn"'o'n strategac planning. In response to a question from Council Member
Mahoney, M| tMg;Cue noted thgi previous discussions about the strategic plan will be available at the

workshop.

I o

Mr. McCue asked A?r els ‘:, Community Relations Coordinator, and Roselyn Brown, Administrative
Service Coordinator, toz‘ié% ne forward. He said that a delegation of staff (Ms. Smith and Ms. Brown)
and city officials (Vice:Mayor Allebach and Council Member Laputka) went to Tallahassee to present
Orange City’s 2008 Legislative Agenda. Mr. McCue thanked the delegation “for a job well done.” He
advised Council that Ms. Smith has prepared and distributed a re-cap of the visit. Ms. Smith detailed
the City’s legislative agenda. She said that the delegation focused on three major issues: (1) landfills
adhering to local zoning laws; (2) Closet Unit Response (CUR) and non-issuance of the City’s
Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity (COPCN); and (3) video gaming establishments. She
said that the visit was successful and that the delegation gathered a lot of information. Ms. Smith said
that discussion of the city’s COPCN was the most successful. She said that the delegation was advised
to find a local representative that would be willing to sponsor this issue on a bill and to help guide the



QO ~3 T e L B

i il i I e S AL VS IR VL RS IR FU RNV RSV R SR PO 6 2 6 T O T NG T NG Y NG NG T NG S NG TR N G G g N
WDV, OOVWR-ITAUMPE WL, OLOW-IAUNREWROWW-~I1C UL R —O O

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING April 8, 2008 Page 6

city in its endeavors. Ms. Smith reported that she contacted State Representative Pat Patterson who
informed her that he is researching the issue to determine if he could provide assistance. Ms. Smith said
that she hopes to have an answer shortly.

Council Member Laputka commented the COPCN is the City’s authority to provide advanced life
support services (ALS) He said that currently the city provides basic life support and that if more
advanced treatment is need, the only thing that the medics can do is “hold your hand.” He expressed
concern that the citizens of Orange Clty are at a greater risk because the County refused to approve the
city’s COPCN. He stated, “This is a serious matter.” A

KKKKK

explalned that the County refused to sign the city’s COPCN beca@évthe ciﬁéiypuld not enter into a first
unit response interlocal agreement with the County. Council Member Laputka:; n@ted that these are two

VVVVV

separate issues. Mr. Reischmann agreed. He said that the C@‘lmty has tied a pul:fhd %fety health issue to
a financial issue. & .

Council Member Laputka said that the delegation found a rcpresentatlve that medlates these kinds of
issues and was advised to find a “special needs bill” and tack onto it. There was a lengthy discussion
about the city’s options. Mr. McCue detailed staff’s previous efforts to have a local legislative leader
assist. He said that no one wanted to get: involved with a battlé between a city and a county. Mr.
McCue said that tacking onto a bill is a simple: process if you can find someone who is willing to
sponsor that bill. He expressed concerns that ma IOS&? leglslatzve leader Wauld get involved.

Vice Mayor Allebach commented that it would b@ an, amend ﬁm’ local need and that the idea is to

session. He felt that the V‘ icgatl success was ini ﬁndlng someone who adv1sed the delegatlon of the

best way to accomplighi

Committee on Local and' U ban u! airs and that thgt comm1ttee is the referee between cities and

counties. He explalned that ”{ ;g g J'aa up,portant 1o speak to Mr. Robainia, He stated, “...We got
ta h

pefi ly we c tite fuﬂiwt M. McCue said s1multa.neously staff w1Il attempt

somewhere and:hop

Counc:ll Mem.eber Mahoney questloned whether the bill would apply statewide. Vice Mayor Allebach
said that it wm;}d not He stated, that it would be a special bill designed for mitigating local special need
conflicts.

[T
,55'3-

Herb Hoffman, Fire Chief, came forward. He reported that he had conversations with the County Fire
Chief about the city’s service area map and that a draft map has been presented to the County for their
review. Chief Hoffman hoted that the county has notified other municipalities about possible reductions
in fire services due to tax reform.

In response to a question from Council Member Laputka, Mr. McCue said that the County has told the
City that they will not approve our COPCN unless the city enters into a Closet Unit Response (CUR)
agreement with them. Council Member Laputka questioned if the City could request a temporary
issuance. Mr. McCue responded that the County will not do it. Mr, Reischmann explained that in 2006
the County added a new requirement to the COPCN approval process. He reiterated that every city must
sign a CUR agreement before their COPCN is issued. Mr. McCue noted that is why the city had



o
[== RN LIS e Y ]

N O O N S T I PE R VR IO PO R VLR UV IR VS ST VC RN UU I NO T % I O I (S T O 3 N6 I S O I 0 Y S e e ol el e
BWMN~OWOUR-ITAUNBEWN—OWEERE~ITAUVERAWLWN—=OWYWRIOWU AWM=

45
46
47
48

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING April 8, 2008 Page 7

considered a law suit. A very lengthy discussion ensued. Mr. McCue summarized by stating staff is
approaching this issue in two ways, the legislative track, and negotiations with the County. He
remarked hopefully both ends will meet in the middle.

Vice Mayor Allebach congratulated Ms. Smith and Ms. Brown for their coordination of the legislative
team’s program.

Vice Mayor Allebach reported on video gaming. He suggested that there is much turmoil on this issue
because the Governor appears to be in favor of these types of businesses in the State. He told Mr.
Reischmann that he spoke with Sandy Adams who advised them that the:city ‘attorney could write an
ordinance and keep these businesses out of the city. Mr. Reischmann noted that the problem is that the
State regulates gambling. The issue is not about local legislation, it i about a state agency or the
attorney general applylng the ex1st1ng gamblmg laws to lnclude v;ﬁeo gambhng He sa:ld that at present

Escambia County lawsuit. He said 1f 1t is successful it wo i a legal precedent.” Untll the State
makes a determination that these are illegal gaming operations; our communities are stuck with them.

Mr. McCue reaffirmed that the City is doing: everything possibleii He stated, “Code Enforcement may
not be successful, but we are going to put them through the drill.” ‘Mz: Reischmann said there are two
different routes of enforcement at the city’s disposal; civil which is through the Code of Ordinances and
ctiminal. He said the criminal avenue would not be effectwe at this time because the State would not
prosecute these types of arrests

Vice Mayor Allebach and| C‘ounc -iﬁifaﬁmber Laputka thanked Ms. Smlth and Ms. Brown for their efforts.
In response to questlon from Mr. Ré;g@mann Vice Mayor Allebach said that the issue of landfills died

before it made it to any com:tm

Mr. Reischmann adv1sed Council Member Sherrill that once again there has been talk of “raiding” the
Sadowski Trust Fund. He said it is a moving target and that there had been an effort made recently to
take a substantial portion of that fund and apply it to the general revenue shortfalls for the State.

9. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: March 20, 2008 Utility Code Revisions
March 25, 2008 Regular Council Meeting
March 25, 2008 Historic Preservation Workshop



—
[N SRR = N0 I R R S

b bR E s R W)L L LWL WL RN MNEERDNR R DRI e e e e e e
O M PBEWUNPR, OO0 -INNBRWR=O WG -1k WHKR=OW-IOW WD —

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING April 8, 2008 Page 8

Vice Mayor Allebach moved to approve the Minutes of the March 20,
Utility Code Revisions, seconded by Council Member Laputka and
passed by a unanimous 6/0 voice vote of the Council,

Vice Mayor Allebach moved to approve the Minutes of the March 25,
2008 Regular Council meeting, seconded by Council Member
Laputka and passed by a unanimous 6/0 voice vote of the Council.

Vice Mayor Allebach moved to approve the Minutes of the, March 25,
2008 Historical Preservation Workshop, secondeq LBy Council
Member Laputka and passed by a unanimous 6/0 wuce vote of the

Council.

10. COUNCIL COMMENTS:

,,,,,

Council Member Laputka said that he was delighted to see'" il ”the names of people who would be

attending tomorrow’s Goal Setting Workshop

Council Member Sandford said that he was not able‘ ‘¥o attend the Legislahve Session and thanked his
fellow Council Members for attending. : ,

Vice Mayor Allebach told :Council Member Mahoney said thﬁtgthere are two spots available for
tomorrow. He encouragg;@ffpeople to come to the goai settmg workshop tomorrow.

Mayor Strickland noted that there are more flyers for temorrow’s goal setting workshop in the back. He
said that everyone invited should have received an invitation letter and a reminder call. He asked
Council to call; and,mmmd the participants they invited. Mayor Strickland commented that it was really
1mp0rtant t@‘*a““ O’WE’f ige. the council members who took time away from their work to go up to
Tallah He remarkédxj 1mpresspd with how much they accomplished in such a short period of
time, ﬂﬁ ted “I just want' tgn rsonally’&iank you.”

,,,,,

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED: APPROVED ON:




